

Lon Coleman
5254 Columbia Rd SW
Pataskala, OH 43062
740.973.8735
coleman.lon@gmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Currently employed as a City of Columbus Police officer with 12 years' experience. A seasoned public servant embodies the characteristics it takes to learn, exist with, and influence a community with collective and individual problems and goals alike. Patience, empathy, and good physical/mental health are paramount in excelling in this field. These qualities were initially acquired as a leader of men and women in the United States military where 10 years of experience helped to pave the path of both personal and professional goals which resolved in becoming an active community member and entrepreneurially driven. A self-motivated, innovative thinker who pursues challenges, stretches abilities, expands knowledge and provides greater returns through his efforts. Experience includes:

- Team Leader
- Physical & Mental Stamina
- Conflict Resolution
- Build, Train, Prepare Teams for Goal Readiness
- Policy & Safety Adherence
- Organizational Alignment
- Strategic Planning
- Technical & Tactical Proficiency

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Police Officer- City of Columbus, Ohio ***Patrol Officer***

2012-Present

Dedicated and Veteran Law Enforcement professional with over ten years in law enforcement and extensive experience in providing community safety, enforcing laws, maintaining peace, decreasing and investigating crime, assisting citizens, and conducting routine patrols. This chapter of service to public well-being began in 2012 where the highest honor of Physical Fitness was earned amongst the graduating class. Auxiliary qualifications include: CPR certified, Critical Incident interdiction, Mental Health interdiction, Intelligence Liaison, Human Trafficking Liaison.

- Personal courage & Selfless service
- Possess and demonstrate integrity
- Be resourceful, accountable, and show initiative
- Capacity for compassion and empathy
- Communication skills
- Calm and cognitive acuity in rapidly evolving situations

United States Army

2001-2010

Staff Sergeant- Psychological Operations Team Leader

Managed a staff that was subordinate to the highest level of command in garrison and combat environments. Built working relationships within communities, identified persons of interest and complimented/influenced existing objectives with actionable intelligence and atmospheric assessments.

- Established and maintained working relationships with foreign nationals and key leaders.

- Corresponded and negotiated with executive level leadership.
- Influenced tactical operations with intelligence information injections.
- Trained, developed and prepared soldiers for mission readiness and promotion.
- Received multiple commendation awards for meritorious service and valor.
- Congressional recognition for courage and dedication to the U.S. Army.
- Served in two overseas deployments (2004 and 2009).
- Secret security clearance

PNC Bank: Columbus, Ohio

2001-2011

Senior Financial Consultant

Ensured customer satisfaction through consultative services and lending needs. Effectively collaborated with coworkers, loan officers, underwriters and borrowers to ensure successful loan transactions.

- Demonstrated commitment through more than ten years of employment.
- Exceeded goals and expectations throughout majority of employee relationship.
- Performed in the top 10% of competitive sales field for most of lending career.

Evergreen International Aviation, Inc.: Lockbourne, Ohio

1999-2001

Assistant Operations Manager

- Coordinated elements and executed loading and unloading of aircraft.
- Coordinated logistics of freight expeditors.
- Synchronized elements of operations.
- Acted as liaison for Operations with gaining/receiving airports.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Security and Intelligence, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Advanced Leadership training through the Non-commissioned Officer Academy
City of Pataskala- Board of Zoning Appeals member